From: Besa, Athena
Sent: 9/1/2010 4:41:44 PM

ccchen@san.rr.com (ccchen@san.rr.com); shahana.samiullah@sce.com

To: (shahana.samiullah@sce.com); Cheryl. Wynn@sce.com (Cheryl. Wynn@sce.com);
Richard.Greenburg@sce.com (Richard.Greenburg@sce.com);
Jacquelyn.Tran@sce.com (Jacquelyn. Tran@sce.com); 'Haramati, Mikhail'
(mikhail haramati@cpuc.ca.gov)Redacted

|Redacted | Ramaiva, Shilpa R
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd);|Redacted

Redacted | Wiggins, Don
(DWiggins@semprautilities.com): |Redacted

‘Redacted ‘

Michelle. Thomas@sce.com (Michelle.Thomas@sce.com);!Redacted \7
Redacted

McKinley, Kevin C. (KMcKinley@semprautilities.com)

Cc: Franzese, Peter (peter.franzese@cpuc.ca.gov); Fogel, Cathleen A.
(cathleen.fogel@cpuc.ca.gov); Best, Carmen (carmen.best@cpuc.ca.gov); Premo,
Anne W. (anne.premo(@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:
Subject: RE: Agenda review for Sept 8 res M&V meeting

we would prefer Friday 10-12.
Thanks.

From: Haramati, Mikhail
[mailto:mikhail.haramati@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September
01, 2010 4:29 PM
To: ccchen@san.rr.com; Richard.Greenburg@sce.com;
Cheryl. Wynn@sce.com; Jachuﬂmlmn@mmm;_ﬂlahmaﬁamhmah@sgﬁmmj
Michelle. Thomas@sce.com; [Redacted
[Redacted | srrd@pge.com; Wiggins, Don; Besa, Athena;
McKinley, Kevin C.
Cc: Fogel, Cathleen A.; Best, Carmen; Franzese,
Peter; Premo, Anne W.
Subject: Agenda review for Sept 8 res M&V
meeting
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Hi folks, I'd like to set up a meeting to review the
agenda for next Wednesday's res M&V priorities meeting. Below are a
few possible times for a one hour meeting in the next few days. Can you
coordinate internally on who should attend and let me know which time would
not work for them?

Friday 10-12 and
2-4,

I'll be sending the draft agenda out
shortly.

Thanks!

Mikhail

Mikhail Haramati
Regulatory Analyst, Energy

Efficiency
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness

Ave,
San Francisco, CA

94107
Tel: (415)

703-14
Fax: (41
Email: mkl

VRCPUIC.CAgOV
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